From: Christine Kelly <Christine@craftedarchitecture.com>

Sent: Thursday, May 1, 2025 9:46 AM

To: bzasubmissions@dca.gov

Cc: Hamala, Mark (DCOZ) <mark.hamala@dc.gov>; Planning <Planning@dc.gov>; ANC 3E Office (ANC 3E)
<3E@anc.dc.gov>

Subject: BZA Case 21281 Matthew and Christine Rocchio Updated Letter of Authorization

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the DC Government. Do not click on links or open attachments unless you
recognize the sender and know that the content is safe. If you believe that this email is suspicious, please forward to
phishing@dc.gov for additional analysis by OCTO Security Operations Center (SOC).

Some people who received this message don't often get email from christine@craftedarchitecture.com. Learn why this is

important

Dear BZA and Planning Board Members,

| have attached Form 150 and an updated Letter of Authorization for our file. The previous letter had
expired. May | request the update letter be added to our file?

Thank you and please let me know if you need anything else.

Christine Kelly

Crafted Architecture LLC

Christine A Kelly, AIA

2109 Popkins Lane

Alexandria, Virginia 22307

p 703 768 7371 ¢ 703 346 2077

www.craftedarchitecture.com

alternate email craftedarch@gmail.com

Board of Zoning Adjustment
District of Columbia
CASE NO.21281
EXHIBIT NO.33




It's time to enroll in DCPS for the upcoming 2025-2026 school year! Visit https.//enrolldcps.dc.gov/ to
complete enrollment and the lottery-match enrollment deadline is May 1.




